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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: Jim Polk 

cc: 

Subject: RE: DN 03491-10 in Dockets 010977 and 090168 

Friday, April 30, 2010 9:38 AM 

Bob Casey; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 

You're welcome, Jim. Thank you for the clarification. Per this e-mail, w e  will move DN 03491-10 to Docket 
100150. 

Dorothy Mrnosm 
CtiicfDeputy CiJriiiiiiss~uri Clerk 
Florida PulJlic Scrvia, Coininissirin 

C?ffkC Of ~~~7l l7 l? l~SS~~Ji7  c/L'l-k 

~450-4 f3-6770 

Please note: Flonda has a very bruad public records law. Musf written commonicatlons to or from Sfate oficials regarding state business are public records 
available 10 the public and media upon request. Yuure-mail commonicatioons may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

b& Pirim coririder ltie errviro,imenl he/o,r prinriiig tl8h c-nruil 

From: Jim Polk 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 9:34 AM 
To: Jim Polk; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bob Casey; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: DN 03491-10 in Dockets 010977 and 090168 

Hi Dorothy, 

Yes, Both of those are closed. If you have a new certification coming in it should go to 
100150. The instructions to the 7 Telecoms sent out specified this .... Thanks for your 
continued assistance. jim 

Jh? Po& Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Market Practices Section 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

lei: 850/413-6510 
Fax: 8501413-6511 

ip_olk@sc.stute.jl. us 

qp,.4 , ' ; ~ >  . . .,, 5, :,:., '. 3 .' 
.,I ..., , , ,  , . . I .  ! From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 9:23 AM 
To: Jim Polk 

r ? - ?  711 5 3 5 8 5  i " . ; ,  I \1.J - 
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Cc: Adam Teitzman; Bob Casey; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: DN 03491-10 in Dockets 010977 and 090168 

Thank you. Jim. For clarification, and per this e-mail, should I move DN 03491-10 from Dockets 010977 and 
090168 to 100150? Thank you for your help! 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writlen communications lo or from sfate ofkials regarding state biisiness are public records 
available to the public and media rrpon request. Your e-mail colnmlmications may therefore be subjed 10 public disclosure. 

From: lim Polk 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 7:32 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Bob Casey; l im Polk; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: DN 03491-10 in Dockets 010977 and 090168 

The new docket this year for Certification of High Cost is 100150-TL. There are seven 
companies that are filing and 4 have already done so ....j im 

J%?? PO& Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Market Practices Section 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: 850/413-6510 
Fax: 850/413-6511 

ipol@psc. state$. us 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 5:56 PM 
TO: Adam Teitzman; l im Polk 
Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
Subject: DN 03491-10 in Dockets 010977 and 090168 

Hi Adam and Jim. 

CLK has received a filing from Windstreain (affidavit of Michael D. Rhoda) in the above-mentioned dockets. 
However, both dockets are closed dockets. If this filing is anything that would require that one or both dockets 
be reopened, please advise. Thank you for your help. 

4/30/2010 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad pubiic records law. Most written communications lo or from stale officials regarding slate brrsiness are public records 
available lo fhe public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

& Pleore conridw thc m ~ i r u s n i ~ n r  bef ire  priiiting rhis c-maii 

4/30/2010 


